Gene Rice

9530 Banwell Ln. Charlotte, NC 28269

980-406-2543

generice@gmail.com

<u>Summary</u>

I am a senior level software developer with over two decades of experience building web applications. My expertise includes front-end development such as HTML5, CSS3 and JavaScript, as well as back-end development including but not limited to, PHP, Python, ColdFusion, SPFx and Sharepoint. My work experience demonstrates a successful history of delivering solutions that fit the needs of my clients within their scope and budget.

Tools/Technology

- MS Suite of Tools
- MS Office 365
- SharePoint, SPFx
- MySql, MS-SQL, PostgreSQL
- Python
- PHP
- ColdFusion

- Linux Debian/Rhel
- Windows XP/7/10
- Mac OS X
- Virtual Environments
- HTML5
- CSS3
- JavaScript (AngularJS, jQuery, etc.)

Skills

3+ Years of extensive experience with Microsoft technologies including SharePoint Servers 2016/2013, SharePoint Online and the rest of Office 365 components

Ability to understand business requirements and offer solutions or alternatives, develop and implement solutions using out-of-the-box tools, SharePoint Designer, PowerApps, Microsoft Flow, Microsoft Forms, REST API, C#, XSLT, CSS, JavaScript and jQuery

Knowledgeable with the following development technologies: SharePoint Online, Teams, Flow, Power BI, PowerApps, Microsoft Forms, OneDrive

Customize and configure site pages to target content to specific users

Implement useful out-of-the-box capabilities including sites, site collections, sites, lists, libraries, web parts, site columns and site content types, managed permissions, OOTB workflows

Experience

American City Business Journals/Software Developer

Feb 2002 - May 2019

- Web/Application Server Administrator
- Started as ColdFusion developer working on rebuilding corporate intranet.
- Shared responsibilities of converting previous ColdFusion intranet to SharePoint
- Built client applications using Client-Side Object Model (CSOM) to retrieve and manipulate SharePoint data
- Developed solutions that access and incorporate external data into SharePoint using Business Connectivity Services
- Created and managed department intranet sites for document and project management purposes
- Involved in company-wide conversion to Microsoft Office 365/SharePoint Online.
- Was being trained in SPFx (SharePoint Framework)

Information Architects/Web Developer

Feb 2001 - Feb 2002

- Performed troubleshooting and bug-fixes for internal corporate web applications.
- Analyzed system requirements to efficiently isolate and resolve a wide array of
- technical issues.
- Participated in large- scale upgrades and installations.

Unifi Technology Group/Web Developer

Jun 2000 - Feb 2001

 Built and maintained web applications for New Orleans Convention & Visitors Bureau (NOMCVB)

Appalachian State University/Computer Repair Technician

Jan 1997 - May 2000

- Computer Repair Technician
- Computer hardware/software repair and one-on-one technical customer support for
- students, faculty, and staff at Appalachian State University.

Education & Professional Organizations

Appalachian State University, Boone, NC Bachelor of Science, Business Administration Computer Information Systems

Graduated 2008

- Accomplishments
- Dean's List
- Association of Information Technology Professionals (AITP)
 - o Student Chapter Vice-President
 - o Member